May b i 1933.

SUBJECT: Inquiry of Wm. L. Dillon, for Jape 3able Land for
Hunting and Fishing Lodge.

Mr. J. W. Hoffman, Viee-Fres.

Model Land Company,

3t. Augustine, Fla.

Dear Sir:

When Mr. Pepper was in your office about a week
agp he spoke to0 you about the sale af 1760 aores in Seotions
£4-60=-31 and 19, 30 and 31 of 60-32 and he sent us a memorandum
to quote it at ﬁﬁ.m r aore, or a round fimure of $10,500.00.
We guoted it to Mr. Dillon and gave him a sketoh of the property
80 he oould take it up with his asscoiates in Chieago and he
has Just heard from them and they would like to dmow what the

amual taxes amount to on this property.

Will appreciate it if you will Zlve us this information
80 wé may adviese Mr, Dillon.

Mr. Dillon, in looking over the plat with us, stated
they would probably wani alsc, the small amount of land in
Fraotional Seotiom 26-60-3 if they made this purchase, and
we ﬂ:nu thank you to advise us what your aoreage is in this
seotion.

Yours very truly,
FEFFER AND OOFFRIN, INC.




